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FOIA Metra

From: Kathleen Haton
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:44 AM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FW: IFB 24042

 
 

From: Gary Pollack [mailto:gp@harrisequipment.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 9:45 AM 
To: Kathleen Haton; Joseph Onesto 
Subject: Re: IFB 24042 
 
Thanks Joseph 
 
Kathleen 
 
Under the freedom of information act, please provide me asap ALL the bids that were submitted 
for this contract the last time it was up for bid (I am guessing about 2 1/2 yrs ago) We are the current provider 
of the contract 
 
The renewal bid is due on 8/11 and there is a tremendous amount of preparation work involved so I would 
really appreciate the 
information as quickly as you can possibly provide it 
 
Please let me know when I can expect it 
 
Thanks so much for your help 
 
Have a wonderful weekend 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Gary Pollack 
President 
Harris Equipment Corporation/ Air Engineering, LLC 
2040 N. Hawthorne 
Melrose Park, IL 60160 
Phone 708-343-0866 
Fax 708-343-0995 
Web Sites www.harrisequipment.com, www.compressorparts.bz, and www.airengineering.com 
Melrose Park, IL 60160 
Phone 708-343-0866 
 
Our Mission Statement: 
 
We are committed to meeting our customers' needs with the highest quality compressed air equipment. 
We are dedicated to serving the needs of our customers in the most honest and respectful manner. 
We guarantee not to sell or rebuild any air compressor, which is defective or does not meet industry standards. 
We will foster an atmosphere of respect, integrity, and uncompromising quality for our customer, employees and company management 
alike. 


